## **Zulfiqar Ahmed**

Senior Clerk

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



2002 - 2019

2002 - 2002

1997 - 2001

## **About**

LDC

University Main Office (UMO)

Dr. Zulfiqar Ahmed is working as Senior Clerk in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Zulfiqar Ahmed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BA in Arts Azad Jammu and Kashmir University , Pakistan	1995 - 1997
Experience	
Senior Clerk University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Junior Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2024
Junior Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2020
LDC University Main Office (UMO)	2002 - 2002

University Main Office (UMO)

Data Entry Operator

R P Corporation , F-8 Markaz Islamabad